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IN .1-HE iiNiTEL3 STATIS DISTRR I' C.)LY i- 2018 FEB 23 P1-112: 05FOR THE MIDELE DISTRICT or -.1_.OR11...!:',
OCALA DIVISION CLERK. US DISIT'''.

OCALA i--1_00!,

FRANCIS VELEZ, on behalf of himself
and others similady situated,

Pk-Linda-,

v. Acdon No.:51k

LIFESTREAM BEHAVIORAL

CENTER, INC..

Defendant.

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW the Phintiff, FRANCIS VELEZ (7PLAINHJEFT. any rile; this

Complaint against DEFENDANT. LIFESTREAM BEHAVIORAL Ci:NTER, INC.

("DEFENDANT"), respectfuly si-ating unto the Court the following:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

1. This is a cause of action to recover back pay, compensatcy.!, zind liq tidated damages,

attorney fees, costs of litigation and other rehel from DEFHNI.;.N I L): vIolir;ions of

the Fair Labor Standards Act ("ELSAT) and breach of cowl-del.

2. At all material times, PLAINTIFF was a citizen and resideiii

3. At all material times, DEFENDANT was a Florida cotn., tator ruTortedly

provided inpatient and outpatient treatment, residential. echr.ation. nymat1ement,

rehabilitation, and primary care services to reeoveriml
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4. PLAINTIFF brings this action to require DEFENDANT 1.1.1, bac.< wages owed to

PLAINTIFF, which DEFENDANT tailed to pav in vicdation ot the Fair Labor

Standards Act of 1938, as amended, 29 U.S.c. 201. cr

5. At all relevant times, DEFENDANT acted through its servants and

employees.

6. Upon information and belief. at all relevant times, DEFL',; T aril gross

sales in excess of 5500, 000.00 and two or more emplo3, 02s handled

goods that moved in or were produced for interstate eomn-R rife.

7. At all relevant times. DEFENDANT was an enterprise eriga;.:.!:i in .ou r :c%:L: as defined

at 29 U.S.C. 203.

8. Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court by 28 U.S.C. 13'2 H I 2T ard by 29 U.S.C.

216.

9. in or around 2008. DEFENDANT hired PLAINTIFF to w, rk as .1 specialist

who was responsible for working with clients who IA e. eLov.:.r r.f.2: from drug

addictions. His job involved ;Um being in the Ode and c.ients so they

could perform tasks such as sli.ipping for groceries a.,; well paperwork.

10. PLAINTIFF worked overtime hours for which he receiv.A ic coir :p.,..:sation. Four

days per week. PLAINTIFF worked through his lunch, bu.. :ad a one -Loni- meal break

deducted from his pay. In Wdition. PLAINTIFF received comp irne instead of

overtime when he exceeded 46 hours in a week. P LA INTL who IR..; dyslexia, also

had to complete his paperwork after hours and off the clock. Forti-ei, I LA INTIFF and

those similarly situated were. required to be on call o:-ie nigh; pe.- weck from 5:00 p.m.
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wail -;-.30 a.m. and lie io additional compew, ;i[ion i when

he received calls and had to respond.

I I. The ELSA requires an employer to pay its employees at ratc Or

wage for all hours worked and also requires an empioyer to pay its elrf loyees time and

one-half when they work more than 40 hours per week.

12. Despite working at the direction and knowledge of DEFE;172, AT P AINTftF and

those similarly situated were not paid at. an overtime rate al pa:,. w:i 21. they worked

Overtime.

13. Upon information and belief, DEFENDANT has, since the egirii ag. i PLAINTIFF'S

employment, willingly, deliberately and intentionally refwl c p;ly A [NTH+ time

and one-half for overtime hours.

14. PLAINTIFF is therefore, owed compensation for time ac.:lally VOL ed but not paid,

and overtime pay by DEFENDANT, who willingly and knowilgl withheld those

wages.

COUNT
VIOLATION OF THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS .N.C.T

15. The General Allegations and Background above are hereb^-• incorpar.fl, by reference

as though fully set forth herein.

16. DEFENDANT regularly engages in commerce and iLs

PLAINTIFF. handled and used materials, which have niovee in intema ate commerce.

17. At all relevant times, DEFENDANT was an employer withAn moaning of the Fair

Labor Standards Act of 193, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 21 I. e! cq. nd is subject to

the provisions of the Act.

18. PLAINTIFF. at all relevant times was a non-exempt emph-vce af -1-1"1:7NDANT, as

3
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defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act ol' I 938, us anielidc.L.:, 2L. -201. cl seq.

who performed overtime work for which he did not receive coirpens:n ion.

9. Durimz his employment with DEFENDANT. PLAINTIFF pe rftc ined overtime work

for which he was not properly compensated in violation the prov:sions of the Fair

Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 20, ci M :we specifically,

DEFENDANT violated the overtnne provision of the LI SA hy Li isig to pay

PLAINTIFF at a rate of tinic and one-hail- when he :1 =li:1 hours in a

week.

Upon information and belief, DEFENDANT'S pily system a, 11111 imposed

upon PLAINTIFF by DEFENDANT.

DEFENDANT'S failure to compensate PLAINTIFF ..or all .*.wtpensa)., limns violates

the Overtime provisions of the FLSA and the readations

DEFENDANT'S failures to compensate PLAINTIFF for is i•verti i Vt'Is a willful

and knowing violation of the Act.

As a result of DEFENDANT'S willful and knowint! c.ompensate

PLAINTIFF. he has suffered substantial delay in rccei ci j OY, ;ind damages.

24. Pursuant to 29 U.S.C.§206, 2)7 and 216. DEFENDANT irl. aH those

similarly situated compensation at a rate ottime and pay fy.- fteir unpaid

overtime. and an additional equal amount as licitntfined logetber with an

additional sum for an ornev's fees and costs of litigation.

All conditions precedent to maintainmg this action have r been

waived.

WHEREFORE. PLAINTIFF demands judtIment against DEfl NDA N'1 md tespectfully

4
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prays the Court that PLAINTIFF will reeo.,, cr unpaid wages. wipaid ove:linie. iq damages,

pre- and post-judgment interest, nominal damages, attorney tees, am?: orEct r2H,!I' by reason of

DEFENDANT'S violations of the ELSA; for a trial by jury on tit) and, :or such

other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

COUNT H
BREACH OF CONTRACT

26. The General Allegations and Background above are herely,

reference as though fully set forth herein.

27. DEFENDANT agreed to compensate PLAINTIFF for all or his work i -id further

compensate PLAINTIFF hy rilowing him to accrue,./acati L 1 iii .1

28. PLAINTIFF performed his work, but DEFENDANT breac L..1(.!Ifh:r:t

withholding compensation from PLAINTIFF, including noi i-or on call

time, and not paying his accrued vacation and PTO t

29. As a result of DEFENDANT failing to pay PLAINTIFF, he has suffered substantial

damages and has been required to retain an attorney o recoup his cot npensation.

30. Pursuant to Florida Statute 44.08, PLAINTIFF is entitled 1., atto ne: 's lees and costs

of litigation.

WHEREFORE, ['LA IN TIFF demands judgment ag; i Lis! 1)1, ANT and

respectfully prays the Court that PLAINTIFF will rccowr ur.]..aid wages. pre- and post-

udgment interestnominal damages, and other relief hy rc.zi, on I'S breach

of employment agreement; for a Hal by jury on all issues so. .Jr •-chr such other

and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper_

5
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'FS
f." 1..SA-RETA i.AAT ION;

31. The General Allegations and Background above are llereb, tTort

reference as though fully set forth herein,

32. PLAINTIFF engaged in protected activity by complaining DFI'FI\ DANT that he

had not been getting paid as he should in violation of the F:.ir S;aadards Act.

33. In response, PLAINTIFF was terminated from his iob.

34. Upon information and belief, the PLAINTIFF'S complaint,,vas reas)ri ibr his

termination or at the very least, was a motivating lactor.

WHEREFORE. PLAINTIFF demands judgment ag;!iri, 1)1.1"i :ND,V:\ .1 and

respectfully prays the Court that PLAINTIFF will recover los;. mil fringe benefits,

damages for mental anguish, embar-assment and humiliation, punitive dt:nagcs. pre- and

post-judgment interest, oilier com2ensatory damages. nomina. ..JL:M1 cs :Hid other relief

by reason of DEFENDANT'S vio.ation of the FLSA's retal jail. n artwis.t.n: tbr a trial by

jury on all issues so triable, and, for such other and further rel ai the Court may deem

just and proper.

6
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Datcd: [ie:iruir,, 21, "01;.;

Respectfully submitted,

THE LAW OFFICE OF Vt/i, ITI-IEW IHRK

Matthew W. Birk
Matthew' W. Birk
Florida Bar No: 92265
309 NE i Street
Gainesville, FL, 32601

(352) 244-2069

(352) 372-3464 FAX

mbirWgninesvillecmplti:, ..ncntlaw
ATTORNEYS FOR PLA:N [IF
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